June 23, 2022

TO: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF VALENCIA COLLEGE
FROM: DR. KATHLEEN PLINSKE

President
RE: CAPITAL OUTLAY AND DEBT SERVICES (CO&DS) AND

PROJECT PRIORITY LIST (PPL)

The College’s Project Priority List (PPL) is a list of Board-planned, survey-recommended construction
projects submitted to the Commissioner for the expenditure of Capital Outlay and Debt Services
(CO&DS) funds, as authorized by State law from the sale of automobile license plates and motor vehicle
licenses revenue. All projects included on the PPL are paid for partially or completely by funds accruing
under the provisions of Section 9, Article XII, of the Constitution of the State of Florida, as amended.

The College intends to use CO&DS funds on these specific PPL projects identified on the Capital
Improvement Plan:

West Building 2 Roof Replacement

West Building 7 Roof Replacement

West Building 1 Roof Replacement

West Building 3 Roof Replacement

East Building 3 & PAC Roof Replacements
Osceola Building 1 Roof Replacement
Osceola Building 3 Roof Replacement
Osceola Building 2 Roof Replacement

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the PPL as

indicated and the use of CO&DS funds as outlined in the Capital Improvement Plan to fund those
projects.
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